

Boral Quarries

Boral Resources (NSW) Pty Ltd

Triniti T2 - L4, 39 Delhi Road
North Ryde NSW 2060
PO Box 6041
North Ryde NSW 2113

T: +61 (02) 9033 5140

www.boral.com.au

Re: Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project, update of the Flora and Fauna Management Plan and Rehabilitation Management Plan.

To the Delegate of the Planning Secretary,

Condition 38 Flora and Fauna Management Plan and Condition 43 Rehabilitation Management Plan of the Consolidated Consent - Modification 2 - DA 195-8-2004 for the Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project require the above approved Plans to be updated. The updates are required to ensure the proposed management of Stage 5 of the Project, as approved by Modification 2, is incorporated into the Plans.

The existing approved Plans (prior to Modification 2) have been prepared by suitably qualified consultants as required by the conditions. Dunmore Sand and Soil has engaged Cambium Group to update the Plans and is requesting the Secretary to approve their appointment.

Cambium Group have over 25 years in the field of environment and compliance management. Curriculum Vitae detailing the suitability, qualifications and experience of the team from Cambium Group are attached.

Please contact Ben Williams on 0401 895 478 if you require further information.

Regards



BEN WILLIAMS

Environmental Coordinator Dunmore

Email: Ben.Williams@boral.com.au